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THIS INVITATION TO BID HAS BEEN:

Prepared By:
Maryna Kazachynska

(To be contacted for additional information, NOT FOR SENDING OFFERS)
Email : mkazachynska@unicef.org

Verified By:

Valeria~Matkova™
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BID FORM

BID FORM must be completed, signed and returned to UNICEF.
Bid must be made in accordance with the instructions contained in this INVITATION,

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
Any Purchase Order resulting from this INVITATION shall contain UNICEF General Terms
and Conditions and any other Specific Terms and Conditions detailed in this INVITATION.

INFORMATION

Any request for information regarding this INVITATION must be forwarded by email to the
attention of the person who prepared this document, with specific reference to the Invitation
number.

The Undersigned, having read the Terms and Conditions of INVITATION No. LITB-2019-

9153749 set out In the attached document, hereby offers to execute the services specified in
the Terms and Conditions set out in the document.

Signature:

Date:

Name & Title:

Company:

Postal Address:

Tel No:

Fax No:

E-mail Address:

Validity of Offer:

Currency of Offer:

Please indicate after having read UNICEF Price & Discount stated in the Specific Terms and
Conditions, which of the following Payment Terms are offered by you:

10 Days 3.0% 15 Days 2.5% 20 Days 2.0% 30 Days Net

Other Trade Discounts
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

SCHEDULE NO: 1 PROTECTIVE

(0010

00020

00030

U439400 23 each

Panaramic mask for the Filter, threading 40mm (Mask for work in the environment ot
gaseous chlorine}

The mask of a volumetric type for protection in the environment of gaseous clorine,
panoramic, consists of a rubber #ase, intercom, valves inlet and outlet terminals, and a
regulated header. The angle of glass is at least 70%. Must be available for use with glasses.
Mandatory threading 40 * 4 mm.

DSTU EN 136: 2003, European standard EN 136 (CL2)

Required documents:

Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
production premises. All goods should be certified in accordance to Ukrainian legislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.

Sizes:

- S size - b items;

- M size - 15 items;

- L size - 3 items.

Total quantity = 23 items.

U439400 23 each

Filter mark B medium for filtration of gaseous chlorine, compatible with the panoramic mask
(Filter for work in the environment of gaseous chlorine)

For working in an environment of gaseous chlorine with maximum concentration 5000 ppm,
the validity period is b years, produced not later 6 months before the delivery.

Required documents:

Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
production premises. All goods should be certified in accordance to Ukrainian legislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.

U369700 23 each
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Item Neo

00040

00050

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

Suit protective (Protective suit for work with acids and bases)

Protective suit. Isolating. For use in relation to liquified chlorine chlerine management. Fabric
of type BCK, LGN-2 or analog. Consists of full-length trousers, jacket with long sleeves and
a hood, gloves (at least three-paw), should fully protect the body. Cuffs on the trousers and
jacket should be closely attached to the body. Multiple use.

Required documents:

Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
production premises. All goods should be certified in accordance to Ukrainian legislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.

Sizes:

- M size - 10 items;

- L size - 11 items;

- XL size - 2 items.

Total quantity = 23 items

U369700 5 each
Breathing apparatus (Breathing apparatus for works in the environment with gaseous chlorine)

The respiratory apparatus on compressed air designed to work in an inaccessible environment
for breathing. DSTU EN 137:2017, type 2. The Equipped with cylinder {cylinders) for
compressed air, shut-off valve, reserve switch, pressure gauge, reducer, pulmonary apparatus,
hose, mask, system for transportion on the back. Time in use min 50 min, cylinder (s) with
a total volume of not less then 6 liters, working pressure of 300 bar, steel cylinder{s),
cviliner{s} should be in line with requirements of State Emergency service checks. Sound
signal for the residual pressure in the cylinder. Pulmonary apparatus capacity not less than
1000 | / min, with bypass. The mask is compatible with the pulmonary apparatus,
panoramic, suitable for use in the environment of chlorine gas, with talking membrane, with
positive pressure. Excessive pressure under the mask is created after the first inhalation.

Required documents:

Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
production premises. All goods should be certified in accordance to Ukrainian legislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.

U369700 5 each

Rubberized apron {Calendaring rubber fabric type LGN-2, BCK or analog)
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Item No

00060

00070

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

Rubberized apron, LGN-2, BCK, or analog. It must provide protection against acids and
alkalis. Width - 60-80 cm, length - 100 - 140 cm.

Required documents:

Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
production premises. All goods should be certified in accordance to Ukrainian legislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.

UJ369700 23 each
Rubber boots

Polyvinyl chloride (PVC) work rubber boots. Resistant to acids, alkalis, petroleum products,
antistatic. Anti-slip soles. Meet the requirments of DSTU EN ISO 20347 (Q4)

Required documents:

Polyvinyl chloride (PVC) work rubber hoots. Resistant to acids, alkalis, petroleum products,
antistatic. Anti-slip soles. Meet the requirments of DSTU EN ISO 20347 (Q4)

EA = pairs

Sizes:

- 39 size - b pairs;
- 41 size - 5 pairs;
- 42 size - b pairs;
- 43 size - 6 pairs;
- 44 size - 2 pairs

U369700 25 cach
Rubber gloves for chlorination specialist (Water resistant rubber gloves)

Rubber acid and alkalis resistant gloves. The thickness of the rubber starting from 0.5 mm.
Extended cuff 30-45cm. Detergent and tear resistant. Meet the requirments of EN388,
EN374-2, EN420.

Required documents:

Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
production premises. All goods should be certified in accordance te Ukrainian legislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.
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Item No

00080

00090

00100

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

U439400 501 each

Panoramic mask for the Filter, threading 40mm (Mask for work in the environment of
gaseous chlorine)

The mask of a volumetric type for protection in the environment of gaseous clorine,
panoramic, consists of a rubber #ase, intercom, valves inlet and outfet terminals, and a
regulated header. The angle of glass is at teast 70%. Must be available for use with glasses.
Mandatory threading 40 * 4 mm.

DSTU EN 136: 2003, European standard EN 136 (CL2)

Required documents:

Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
production premises. All goods should be certified in accordance to Ukrainian legislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.

Sizes:

- 5 size - 100 items;

- M size - 20Q items;

- L size - 201 itemns;

Total quantity = 501 items

439400 501 each

Filter mark B medium for filiration of gaseous chlorine, compatible with the panoramic mask
(Filter for work in the environment of gaseous chloringe)

For working in an environment of gaseous chlorine with maximum concentration 5000 ppm,
the validity period is 5 years, produced not later 6 months before the delivery.

Required documents:

Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
production premises. All goods should be certified in accordance to Ukrainian legislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.

U369700 100 each
Suit protective (Protective suit for work with acids and bases)

Protective suit. Isolating. For use in relation to liquified chlorine chlorine management. Fabric
of type BCK, LGN-2 or analog. Consists of full-length trousers, jacket with long sleeves and
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

a hood, gloves (at least three-paw), should fully protect the body. Cuffs on the trousers and
jacket should be closely attached to the body. Multiple use.

Required documents:

Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
production premises. All goods should be certified in accordance to Ukrainian legislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.

Sizes:

- M size - 10 items;

- L size - 47 items;

- XL size - 43 items.

Total quantity = 100 items

00110  U369700 15 each
Breathing apparatus (Breathing apparatus for works in the environment with gaseous chlorine}

The respiratory apparatus on compressed air designed to work in an inaccessible environment
for breathing. DSTU EN 137:2017, type 2. The Equipped with cylinder (cylinders) for
compressed air, shut-off valve, reserve switch, pressure gauge, reducer, pulmonary apparatus,
hose, mask, system for transportion on the back. Time in use min 50 min, cylinder {s}) with
a total volume of not less then 6 liters, working pressure of 300 bar, steel cylinder{s),
cylliner{s) should be in line with requirements of State Emergency service checks. Sound
signal for the residual pressure in the cylinder. Pulmonary apparatus capacity not less than
1000 | / min, with bypass. The mask is compatible with the pulmonary apparatus,
panoramic, suitable for use in the environment of chlorine gas, with talking membrane, with
positive pressure. Excessive pressure under the mask is created after the first inhalation.

Required documents:

Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
production premises. All goods should be certified in accordance to Ukrainian |egislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.

00120  U369700 50 each
Rubberized apron (Calendaring rubber fabric type LGN-2, BCK or analog)

Rubberized apron, LGN-2, BCK, or analog. It must provide protection against acids and
alkalis. Width - 60-80 cm, length - 100 - 140 cm.

Required documents:
Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

productiocn premises. All goods should be certified in accordance to Ukrainian legislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.

00130 U369700 50 each
Rubber boots

Polyvinyl chloride (PVC) work rubber hoots. Resistant to acids, alkalis, petroleum products,
antistatic. Anti-slip soles. Meet the requirments of DSTU EN ISO 20347 (Q4)

Required documenis:
Polyvinyl chloride (PVC) work rubber boots. Resistant to acids, alkalis, petroleum products,
antistatic. Anti-slip soles. Meet the requirments of DSTU EN 1SO 20347 (Q4)

EA = pairs

Sizes:

- 37 size - 2 pairs;
- 38 size - 2 pairs;
- 39 size - 2 pairs;
- 40 size - 2 pairs;
- 41 size - 12 pairs;
- 42 size - 15 pairs;
- 43 size - 13 pairs;
- 44 size - 2 pairs.
Total = 50 pairs.

00140  U369700 100 each
Rubber gloves for chlorination specialist (Water resistant rubber gloves)

Rubber acid and alkalis resistant gloves. The thickness of the rubber starting from 0.5 mm.
Extended cuff 30-45cm. Detergent and tear resistant. Meet the requirments of EN388,
EN374-2, EN420.

Required documents:

Detailed description of good in accordance with specifications, passport, certificate of type
assurance, sanitary and hygiene certificate, certificate of the quality control system on the
production premises. All goods should be certified in accordance to Ukrainian legislation so
that they can be used by water utility companies for their work with chlorine management
and during potential emergency situations.

Incoterms & Delivery Requested Lead Time & Related Charges
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount
Packing

Unit : Dimension............ Xevarninnan, ) SRR cm Weight.......... kg  Volume.......... cbm
Total: Dimension............ ) G ) S cm Weight.......... kg Volume.......... cbm
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SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS
PART I - PURPOSE OF THIS INVITATION TO BID

1. Background

1.1 UNICEF promotes the rights and wellbeing of every child, in everything we do. Together
with our partners, we work in 190 countries and territories to translate that commitment into
practical action, focusing special effort on reaching the most vulnerable and excluded children,
to the benefit of all children, everywhere.

2. Solicitation

2.1 UNICEF wishes to procure items in the quantities and with the specifications outlined in
the schedules contained in this Solicitation Document.

2.2 This Solicitation Document 15 comprised of the following:

- This document

- The UNICEF General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods) which are attached as
Annex A to this document

- Specifications/details in Ukrainian, which are attached as ANNEX B

- Vendor registration form, which is attached as Annex C to this document

- Bid Form explanatory as Annex D.

2.3 This Solicitation Document is an invitation to treat and shall not be construed as an offer
capable of being accepted or as creating any contractual, other legal or restitutionary rights.
No binding contract, including a process contract or other understanding or arrangement, will
exist between the Bidder and UNICEF and nothing in or in connection with this Solicitation
Document shall give rise to any liability on the part of UNICEF unless and until a Purchase
Order is signed by UNICEF and the successful Bidder.

PART II - BID SUBMISSION PROCESS

1. Bid Submission Schedule

1.1 Acknowledgement of receipt of Solicitation Document.

Bidders are requested to inform UNICEF as soon as possible by EMAIL to Maryna
Kazachynska at mkazachynska@unicef.org AND Dragana Galic at dgalic@unicef.org that they

have received this Solicitation Document.

IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE INDIVIDUAL STATED ABOVE -
ANY BIDS SENT TO THE ABOVE NAMED INDIVIDUAL WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

1.2 Questions from Bidders.

Bidders are required to submit any questions in respect of this Solicitation Document by
EMAIL to Maryna Kazachynska at mkazachynska@unicef.org AND Dragana Galic at
dgalic@unicef.org. The deadline for receipt of any questions is COB of 15.11.2019.

IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE INDIVIDUAL STATED ABOVE -
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ANY BIDS SENT TO THE ABOVE NAMED INDIVIDUAL WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

Bidders are required to keep all questions as clear and concise as possible.

Bidders are also expected to immediately notify UNICEF in writing of any ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults in any part of the Solicitation
Document, providing full details. Bidders will not benefit from such ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults.

UNICEF will compile the questions received. UNICEF may, at its discretion, at once copy
any anonymized question and its reply to all other invited Bidders and/or post these on the
UNICEF website and/or respond to the question at a bid conference. After any such bid
conference, a Questions and Answers document may be prepared and posted on the UNICEF
website.

1.3 Amendments to Solicitation Document. At any time prior to the Submission Deadline,
UNICEF may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification
requested by a prospective Bidder, modify the Solicitation Document by amendment. If the
Solicitation Document was available publicly online, amendments will also be posted publicly
online. Further, all prospective Bidders that have received the Solicitation Document directly
from UNICEF will be notified in writing of all amendments to the Solicitation Document. In
order to afford prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendment into
account in preparing their Bids, UNICEF may, at its sole discretion, extend the Submission
Deadline.

1.4 Samples/Certificates.

Samples/Certificates are required for this solicitation process and must be sent to UNICEF at
UNICEF Operations Section, 28 Instytutska, 01021 Kyiv, Ukraine (Tel; 380 44 3399379),
attention: Maryna Kazachynska. The deadline for submission of samples/certificates is 5 (five)
working days after Bid Closing Date stated in Article 1.5 below. Failure to timely submit the
requested documents and/or samples might lead to the bid#s disqualification.

1.5 Submission Deadline. The deadline for submission of Bids is as follows:
21 November 2019, 15:00 Kyiv time

The sealed envelope/envelopes (marked "LITB-2019-9153749") shall be hand delivered to
UNICEF Operations Section, 28 Instytutska Street, 01021 Kyiv, Ukraine (Tel: 380 44
3399379) AND HANDED TO THE GUARD WITH INDICATION "FOR TENDER", verified
by reference in attendance job kept by the guard, before 15:00 on the Bid Closing Date stated
above.

Any Bids received by UNICEF after the Submission Deadline will be rejected.

1.6 Bid opening. Sealed envelopes will be publicly opened at 15:15 on the Bid Closing Date
stated above in Article 1.5. One representative from each bidding company may attend the bid
opening.

2. Language

2.1 The Bid prepared by the Bidder and all correspondence and documents relating to the Bid

exchanged by the Bidder and UNICEF, will be written in English.
Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder may be in another
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language provided that they are accompanied by an appropriate translation in English.

When interpreting the Bid, the translated version of these supporting documents and printed
literature will prevail over the original version of these documents. The sole responsibility for
translation, including the accuracy of the translation will rest with the Bidder.

3. Validity of bids; Modification and Clarifications; Withdrawal

3.1 Validity Period. Bidders must indicate the validity period of their Bid. Bids should be
valid for a period of not less than ninety (90) days after the Submission Deadline.

A Bid valid for a shorter period of time shall not be further considered. UNICEF may
request the Bidder to extend the validity period. The Bid of Bidders who decline to extend
the validity of their Bid shall become disqualified as no longer valid.

3.2 Other Changes. All changes to a Bid must be received by UNICEF prior to the
Submission Deadline. The Bidder must clearly indicate that the revised Bid is a modification
and supersedes the earlier version of their Bid, or state the changes from the original Bid.

3.3 Withdrawal of Bid. A Bid may be withdrawn by the Bidder on e-mailed, faxed or
written request received by UNICEF from the Bidder prior to Submission Deadline. Negligence
on the part of the Bidder confers no right for the withdrawal of the Bid after it has been
opened.

3.4 Clarifications Requested by UNICEF. During the evaluation of Bids, UNICEF may, in its
sole discretion, seek clarifications from any Bidder in order for UNICEF to fully understand
the Bidder's Bid and assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of Bids. UNICEF
may seek such clarifications through written communications or may request an interview with
any Bidder. No change in the price or substance of the Bid will be sought, offered or
permitted, except as required in order to allow for correction of arithmetical errors discovered
by UNICEF.

3.5 References. UNICEF reserves the right to contact any or all references supplied by the
Bidder(s) and to seek references from other sources as UNICEF deems appropriatc.

4. Eligibility; Bidder Information

4.1 Bidder. The term "Bidder" refers to those companies that submit a Bid pursuant to this
Solicitation Document and "Bid" refers to all the documents provided by the Bidder in its
response to this Solicitation Document. A Bidder will only be eligible for consideration if it
complies with the representations set out in Part V of this Solicitation Document, including the
representations on ethical standards, including conflicts of interest.

4.2 Jomnt venture, Consortium or Association.

(a) If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have formed a joint venture,
consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid, each such legal entity will
confirm in their joint Bid that:

(1) they have designated one party to act as a lead entity, duly vested with authority to legally
bind the members of the joint venture jointly and severally, and this will be evidenced by a
Joint Venture Agreement among the legal entities, which will be submitted along with the Bid:
and

(i) if they are awarded the Purchase Order, the designated lead entity will enter into the
Purchase Order with UNICEF, who will be acting for and on behalf of all the member
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entities comprising the joint venture.

(b) After the Bid has been submitted to UNICEF, the lead entity identified to represent the
joint venture will not be altered without the prior written consent of UNICEF.

(c) If a joint venture's Bid is the Bid selected for award, UNICEF will award the Purchase
Order to the joint venture, in the name of its designated lead entity. The lead entity will sign
the Purchase Order for and on behalf of all other member entities.

4.3 Bids from Government Organizations. The eligibility of Bidders that are wholly or partly
owned by the Government will be subject to UNICEF's further evaluation and review of
various factors such as being registered as an independent entity, the extent of Government
ownership/share, receipt of subsidies, mandate, access to information in relation to this
Solicitation Document, and others that may lead to undue advantage against other Bidders, and
the eventual rejection of the Bid.

5. Preparation of Offer

5.1 Bidders are responsible to inform themselves in preparing their Bid. 1In this regard, the
Bidders will ensure that they:

# Examine all terms, requirements and formal submission instructions included in the
Solicitation Document (including the Instructions to Bidders section);

# Review the Solicitation Document to ensure that they have a complete copy of all
documents;

# Review the standard UNICEF Contractual Provisions and the UNICEF General Terms and
Conditions of Contract (Goods) for the supply of goods publicly available on the UNICEF
Supply website: http://www.unicef.org/supply/index procurement policies.html;

# Review the UNICEF policies publicly available on the UNICEF Supply website:
http://www .unicef.org/supply/index_procurement policies.html. In particular, Bidders should
familiarize themselves with the obligations imposed on suppliers and their personnel and
sub-contractors under the UNICEF Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption
and the UNICEF Policy on Conduct Promoting the Protection and Safeguarding of Children;
# Attend any bid conference if it is mandatory under this Solicitation Document;

# Fully inform and satisfy themselves as to requirements of any relevant authorities and laws
that apply, or may in the future apply, to the supply of the goods.

5.2 Bidders acknowledge that UNICEF, its directors, employees and agents make no
representations or warranties (express or implied) as to the accuracy or completeness of this
Solicitation Document or any other information provided to the Bidders.

5.3 Failure to meet all requirements and instructions in the Solicitation Document or to provide
all requested information will be at the Bidder's own risk, and may result in rejection of the
Bidder's Bid.

5.4 The Bid must be organized to follow the format of this Solicitation. Each Bidder must
respond to the stated requests or requirements, and indicate that the Bidder understands and
confirms acceptance of UNICEF's stated requirements. The Bidder should identify any
substantive assumption made in preparing its offer. The deferral of a response to a question or
issue to any contract negotiation stage (if any) is not acceptable. Any item not specifically
addressed in the Bid will be deemed as accepted by the Bidder. Incomplete or inadequate
responses, lack of response or misrepresentation in responding to any questions will affect the
evaluation of the Bid.

5.5 The completed and signed Bid Form must be submitted together with the Bid. The Bid
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Form must be signed by a duly authorized representative of the Organization/Company.

5.6 Bids must be clearly marked with the Solicitation Document number.
5.7 If answer sheets are provided by UNICEF then these must be compleied by the Bidder.

5.8 Each Bidder acknowledges that its participation in any stage of the solicitation process for
this Solicitation Document is at its own risk and cost. The Bidder is responsible for, and
UNICEF is not responsible for, the costs of preparing its Bid or response to this Solicitation
Document, submission of any samples, attendance at any bid conference, site visit, meetings or
oral presentations, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the solicitation process.

6. Bid Documents; Confidentiality

6.1 This Solicitation Document, together with all Bid documents provided by the Bidder to
UNICEF will be considered the property of UNICEF and will not be returned to the Bidders.

6.2 Information contained in the Bid documents, which the Bidder considers to be its
confidential information, should be clearly marked "confidential”, next to the relevant part of
the text, and UNICEF will treat such information accordingly.

6.3 All information and documents provided to the Bidders by UNICEF ("Solicitation
Document Materials”) shall be treated as confidential by the Bidders. If the Bidder declines to
respond to this Solicitation Document, or, if the Bid is rejected or unsuccessful, the Bidder
will promptly return all such Solicitation Document Materials to UNICEF, or destroy or delete
all such Solicitation Document Materials. The Bidder shall not use the Solicitation Document
Materials for any purpose other than the purpose of preparing a Bid and shall not disclose the
Solicitation Document Materials to any third party, except: (a) with the prior written consent
of UNICEF; (b) where the third party is assisting the Bidder in preparing the Bid, provided
the Bidder has previously ensured that party’s adherence to this duty of confidentiality; (c) if
the relevant Solicitation Document Materials are at the time of this Solicitation Document
lawfully in the possession of the Bidder through a party other than UNICEF; (d) if required
by law, and provided that the Bidder has previously informed UNICEF in writing of its
obligation to disclose the Solicitation Document Materials; or (e) if the Solicitation Document
Materials are generally and publicly available other than as a result of breach of confidence by
the person receiving the Solicitation Document Materials.

7. Multiple bids and bids from related organizations

7.1 Bidders shall not submit more than one Bid as part of this solicitation process.

7.2 If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have formed a joint venture,
consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid then neither the lead entity
nor the member entities of the joint venture may submit another Bid, either in its own

capacity or as a lead entity or a member entity for another joint venture submitting another
Bid.

7.3 UNICEF reserves the right to reject separate Bids submitted by two or more Bidders if
the Bidders are related organizations and are found to have any of the following:

(a) they have at least one controlling partner, director or shareholder in common; or
(b) any one of them receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from the other(s):

or
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(c)} they have a relationship with each other, that gives one or more Bidders access to
confidential information about, or influence over, the other Bid(s): or

(d) they are subcontractors to each other's Bid, or a subcontractor to one Bid also submits
another Bid under its name as lead Bidder; or

(e) an expert proposed to be in the team of one Bidder participates in more than one Bid
received for this solicitation process.

PART IIT - AWARD/ADJUDICATION OF BIDS
1. Award

1.1 Evaluation. The evaluation is carried out by UNICEF in accordance with UNICEF's
regulations, rules and practices and all determinations are made in UNICEF's sole discretion.

After opening the Bids, UNICEF will carry out the following steps in the following order:

# First, each Bid will be evaluated for compliance with the mandatory requirements of this
Solicitation Document. Bids deemed not to meet all of the mandatory requirements will be
considered non-compliant and rejected at this stage without further consideration. Failure to
comply with any of the terms and conditions contained in this Solicitation Document,
including, but not limited to, failure to provide all required information, may result in a Bid
being disqualified from further consideration.

# Second, UNICEF will evaluate each Bid to determine whether the products offered are
acceptable commercially and technically and are of the required quality. Bids will be evaluated
based on the INCOTERM(s) stated in Part IV clause 3.1 below. Where more than one
INCOTERM is stated in Part IV clause 3.1 below, Bids will be evaluated based on whichever
INCOTERM 1s in the best interest of UNICEEF as determined by UNICEF in its sole
discretion. UNICEF will award the Purchase Order to the Bidder offering a combination of the
lowest acceptable prices and shortest lead-time, provided that UNICEF considers that the Bid
to be reasonable and that it is in the interest of UNICEF to accept the Bid.

The supply unit at UNICEF Ukraine is looking for alternative materials to be used in the
products on bid which could be considered sustainable to the environment during the raw
manufacturing process all the way to disposal by the end user. Should you have a better
solution than the one we have specified for the raw material component of the product, kindly
submit 1t as an alternative to what is being offered including cost and material used.

1.2 Partial Bids. UNICEF will accept partial.

1.3 Limited Award. In case of an award, Bidders that have not previously received Purchase
Orders from UNICEF, may receive an order for a limited quantity until satisfactory
performance is established.

1.4 Multipie Arrangements. UNICEF reserves the right to make multiple arrangements for
any item(s) where UNICEF considers it to be in its best interest to do so.

1.5 Award Notification. UNICEF will only notify the Bidder(s) that has/have been awarded
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the Purchase Order(s) resulting from this solicitation process; UNICEF may, but is not
required to, notify the other Bidders of the outcome of this solicitation process.

2. General Terms And Conditions Of Contract (Goods)

2.1 UNICEF's General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods) which are attached at
Annex A to this Solicitation Document will apply to any Purchase Orders awarded in
connection with this Solicitation Document. By signing the Bid Form, each Bidder is deemed
to have confirmed its acceptance of the UNICEF General Terms and Conditions (Goods). The
Bidder understands that if it proposes any amendments or additional terms to the UNICEF
General Terms and Conditions (Goods), these must be clearly detailed in the Bid and may
negatively affect the evaluation of the Bid.

3. Inspection

3.1 Each Bidder will permit UNICEF, either itself or through a designated representative
entity, to have access to the facilities where the products offered are manufactured, at all
reasonable times to inspect the manufacturing site and processes for the production, quality
control, quality assurance and packing of the products. The Bidder will provide reasonable
assistance to the representatives for such appraisal, including copies of any documentation
(including, but not limited to, test results or quality control reports) as may be necessary.
The inspection may be carried out in conjunction with the appropriate national authority.
Failure to do so may result in the rejection of the Bid.

4. Rights of UNICEF
4.1 UNICEF reserves the following rights:

(a) to accept any Bid, in whole or in part; to reject any or all Bids; or to cancel this
solicitation process in its entirety:

(b) to verify any information contained in Bidder's response (and the Bidder will provide
UNICEF with its reasonable cooperation with such verification).

(c) to invalidate any Bid received from a Bidder that, in UNICEF's sole opinion has
previously failed to perform satisfactorily or complete contracts or Purchase Orders on time, or
UNICEF believes is not in a position to perform the Purchase Order;

(d) to invalidate any Bid that, in UNICEF's sole opinion, fails to meet the requirements and
instructions stated in this Solicitation Document.

(e) to withdraw an award to a Bidder at any time up until a Purchase Order has been signed
with such Bidder. UNICEF is not required to provide any justification, but will give notice
prior to any such withdrawal of award.

4.2 UNICEF is not liable to any Bidder for any costs, expense or loss incurred or suffered by
such Bidder in connection with this Solicitation Document or solicitation process, including, but
not limited to, any costs, expense or loss incurred as result of UNICEF exercising any of its
rights in paragraph 4.1 above.

PART IV - REQUIREMENTS

1. Prices and Discounts
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1.1 Prices. The prices include the cost of packaging and packing the goods in accordance
with the requirements set out on the UNICEF Supply website
http://www.unicef.org/supply/index_41950.html. The price also includes delivery in accordance
with the applicable INCOTERM.

1.2 Payment Terms. Invoices may be issued to UNICEF only after the delivery terms of the
Purchase Order have been fulfilled. The standard terms of payment are net 30 days, after
receipt of invoice. Payment will be effected by bank transfer in the currency of the Purchase
Order.

1.3 Currency.

(a) Bidders are requested to provide unit prices in UKRAINIAN HRYVNA (UAH) net of
VAT. UNICEF will reject any Bids submitted in another currency.

(b) If the above paragraph (a) explicitly permits two or more specified currencies for the Bids,
then for evaluation purposes only, offers submitted in a currency other than US Dollars will
be converted into US Dollars using the United Nations rate of exchange in effect on the
submission deadline date.

1.4 Discounts. Bidders are requested to advise as to:

(a) Quantity / volume discounts, in form of large quantity / volume discounts and staircase
pricing (i.e. varying prices according to different quantities procured);

(b) Early payment discounts, i.e. payment within a specified period of time faster than
UNICEF's standard payment term of 30 days net;

(¢) Trade discounts;
(d) Any other unconditional discounts.
1.5 Taxes.

Article 1I, Section 7, of the Convention on the Privileges and Immunities provides, inter alia,
that the United Nations, including UNICEF as a subsidiary organ, is exempt from all direct
taxes, except charges for public utility services, and is exempt from customs restrictions,
duties, and charges of a similar nature in respect of articles imported or exported for its
official use. All prices/rates quoted in the Bid must be net of any direct taxes and any other
taxes and duties, unless otherwise specified in this Solicitation Document.

2. Implementation

2.1 Sub-contractors. Bidders must identify in their Bid, any products which may be offered
by themselves, but originate from another supplier and/or country. All sub-contracting
arrangements will be reviewed by UNICEF as part of its evaluation of the Bid.

2.2 Joint Ventures. The description of the organization of the joint
venture/consortium/association must clearly define the expected role of each of the entities in
the joint venture in delivering the requirements of this Solicitation Document, both in the Bid
and the Joint Venture Agreement. All entities that comprise the joint venture wiil be subject
to the eligibility and qualification assessment by UNICEF.

Where a joint venture is presenting its track record and experience in a similar undertaking as
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those required in this Solicitation Document, it should present such information in the
following manner:

a) Those that were undertaken together by the joint venture; and
b) Those that were undertaken by the individual eniities of the joint venture expected to be
involved in the performance of the activities defined in this Solicitation Document.

Previous contracts or Purchase Orders completed by individual experts working privately but
who are permanently or were temporarily associated with any of the member firms cannot be
claimed as the experience of the joint venture or those of its members, but should only be
claimed by the individual experts themselves in their presentation of their individual credentials.

3. Delivery
3.1 Incoterms.

Bidders are requesied to quote prices in accordance with the following delivery terms
(INCOTERMS 2010): Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) Voda Donbasu Communal Eunterprise, 177a
Karl Libknekht Str., 87547, Mariupol, Donetsk Region, Ukraine.

Failure to quote in accordance with the requested INCOTERMS may result in invalidation of
the Bid.

3.2 Deliveries will be made in accordance with instructions in UNICEF's Purchase Orders.
Bidders will indicate the realistic lead-time for delivery for each item offered (subject to
quantities). "Delivery lead-time" is the period from the date of receipt of a Purchase Order
by the Supplier to the date of delivery of the goods in accordance with the applicable delivery
term and instructions specified in the relevant Purchase Order and includes the period for
manufacturing and packing the products, pre-delivery inspection (it applicable), obtaining any
necessary regulatory authority approvals or licenses, shipping, and provision of all
documentation required in connection with such delivery.

3.3 UNICEF will monitor and measure the performance of the successful Bidder, in
comparison with the realistic lead-time indicated in its Bid.

4. Shelf Life and Warranty

4.1 Shelf life and Useable Lifespan. The Bidder will clearly state the minimum shelf life at
time of dispatch for all pharmaceutical products or other perishable goods. For all other
products, the Bidder will clearly state (as applicable) the usable lifespan (i.e. the recommended
usage period).

4.2 Packing, Packaging and Labeling. All goods must meet the requirements for packing,
packaging, packing list and labelling of the goods set out on the UNICEF Supply Website
(http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html) and the additional requirements (if any) for
packing, packaging, packing list and labelling set out in this Solicitation Document. This
includes those requirements that apply to dangerous goods.

4.3 Warranty. The Bidder's warranty for the goods (including packaging) offered in its Bid
will meet each of the following minimum criteria:

(a) The goods conform to the quality, quantity and specifications for the goods stated in the

Purchase Order (including, in the case of perishable or pharmaceutical products, the shelf life
specified in the Purchase Order);
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(b) The goods conform in all respects to the technical documentation provided by the Bidder
in respect of such goods and, if samples were provided to UNICEF prior to entering into the
Purchase Order, the goods are equal and comparable in all respects to such samples;

(c) The goods are new and factory-packed;

(d) The goods are fit for the purposes for which such goods are ordinarily used and any
purposes expressly made known to the Bidder by UNICEF;

(e) The goods are free from defects in design, manufacture, workmanship and materials;
(f) The goods are free from all liens, encumbrances or other third party claims;

(g} The goods are contained or packaged in accordance with the standards of export packaging
for the type and quantities of the goods specified in the Purchase Order, and for the modes of
transport of the goods specified in the Purchase Order (including but not limited to, in a
manner adequate to protect them in such modes of transport), and marked in a proper manner
in accordance with the instructions stipulated in the Purchase Order and applicable law.

4.4 Warranty Period. The Bidder will clearly state the period of validity of the warranty,
including the start date of the warranty period. For all pharmaceutical products or other
perishable goods, the period of validity of the warranty must not be less than the shelf life of
the goods.

4.5 Assignment of Manufacturer Warranties. If the Bidder is not the original manufacturer of
the goods or any part of the goods, the Bidder will be expected to assign to UNICEF (or, at
UNICEF's instructions, the Government or other entity that receives the goods) all
manufacturers’ warranties in addition to any other warranties specified in the Purchase Order.

4.6 Extension of Warranty to Partners. The Bidder should note that the warranties are
expected to be made to UNICEF and to extend to (a) each entity that makes a direct financial
contribution to UNICEF for the purchase of goods; and (b} each Government or other entity
that receives the goods.

5. Other Goods Requirements

5.1 Country of Origin. Items produced in countries other than that of the Bidder must be
indicated, stating the country of origin. Bidders may be required to submit a Certificate of
Origin of Goods issued by the Chamber of Commerce or other equivalent authority.

5.2 Samples. UNICEF reserves the right to request free, non-returnable samples for evaluation
and testing by UNICEF, or its representative, of the item and/or of the packing and
packaging, prior to any award.

If samples are requested:

# Samples will be subject to technical review and laboratory testing and analysis where
appropriate.

# Samples must correspond 100% to the product(s) being offered.

# Samples must include the manufacturer's packaging and labeling.

# In the event that the bid is successful, samples will be retained by UNICEF for comparison
checking purposes against deliveries subsequently made.

# Samples should be labelled with the UNICEF Solicitation Document number, goods
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specifications as detailed in this Solicitation Document, Bidder's product reference and Bidder's
name and address. UNICEF reserves the right to reject samples that are not labeled as
requested.

# Failure to provide samples in accordance with the instructions requested under this paragraph
5.2 may result in invalidation of the Bid.

5.3 Alternative Products. If you have alternative product(s) that fulfill the same function or
offer better performance in terms of quality, cost-effectiveness, environmental impact etc please
include them in your Bid in addition to the offer for items specified in the schedules to this
Solicitation Document. Please note that if these alternative products are deemed by UNICEF
to be a viable alternative to the items specified in the schedules to this Solicitation Document,
then, pending technical evaluation, we may issue a separate tender for the purpose of
establishing agreements for such products.

IMPORTANT: If you have alternative product(s) to offer, please clearly indicate the advantages
over the items detailed in the schedules to this Solicitation Document. Do not send a Bid
only for an alternative product, i.e. the offer for an alternative product should be included as
a separate part of the Bid for the items requested in this Solicitation Document. Do not send
any samples for alternative products.

5.4 Packing, Packaging, Packing List, Labelling and Dangerous Goods Instructions. The
Bidder will comply with the requirements for packing, packaging, packing list and labelling of
goods set out on the UNICEF Supply Website (http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html)
and the additional requirements (if any) for packing, packaging, packing list, labelling set out
below in this Solicitation Document. This includes those requirements that apply to dangerous
goods. The classification of goods (including packaging) as "dangerous goods” is a supplier
responsibility and must be communicated to UNICEF when submitting the Bid. For any goods
(including packaging) classified as dangerous goods, Bidders must submit all relevant Material
Safety Data Sheets indicating accurate classification for transport purposes, storage, labeling and
shipping requirements when submitting the Bid.

6. Liquidated Damages

6.1 Any Purchase Orders awarded in connection with this Solicitation Document will include
the following clause on liquidated damages:

"In addition to, and without prejudice to any of the other rights and remedies of UNICEF
including, but not limited to, those set out in the UNICEF General Terms and Conditions of
Contract (Goods), if the Supplier fails to deliver the Goods under this Purchase Order in
accordance with the stated time for delivery, or if UNICEF exercises its right to reject Goods
that do not conform to the requirements in this Purchase Order, UNICEF may claim liquidated
damages from the Supplier and, at UNICEF's option, the Supplier will pay such liguidated
damages to UNICEF or UNICEF will deduct such liquidated damages from the Supplier's
invoice(s). Such liquidated damages will be calculated as follows: one half of one per cent
(0.5%) of the Price of such Goods for each day of delay, until delivery of conforming Goods,
up to a maximum of ten per cent (10%) of the value of this Purchase Order. The payment
or deduction of such liquidated damages will not relieve the Supplier from any of its other
obligations or liabilities pursuant to this Purchase Order."”

PART V - BIDDER REPRESENTATIONS

[. Price - Most Favoured Customer
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1.1 The Bidder confirms that the prices with respect to the goods specified in the Bid are the
most favourable prices available to any customer of the Bidder (or any of the Bidder's
affiliates).

1.2 Tf at any ume during the term of any Purchase Order resulting from the Bid, any other
customer of the Bidder (or of any of the Bidder's affiliates) obtains more favourable pricing
terms than those provided to UNICEF, the Bidder will retroactively adjust the price and
related pricing terms under the Purchase Order to conform to the more favourable terms and
the Bidder will promptly pay UNICEF any amounts owing to UNICEF as a result of such
retroactive price adjustment.

2. General Representations

By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Document, the Bidder confirms to
UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

2.1 The Bidder has (a) the full authority and power to submit the Bid and to enter into any
resulting Purchase Order, and (b) all rights, licenses, authority and resources necessary, as
applicable, to develop, source, manufacture and supply the goods and to perform its other
obligations under any resulting Purchase Order. The Bidder has not and will not enter into
any agreement or arrangement that restrains or restricts any person's rights to use, sell,
dispose of or otherwise deal with the goods.

2.2 All of the information it has provided to UNICEF conceming the goods and the Bidder is
true, correct, accurate and not misleading.

2.3 The Bidder is financially solvent and is able to supply the goods to UNICEF in
accordance with the requirements described in this Solicitation Document.

2.4 The use or supply of the goods does not and will not infringe any patent, design,
trade-name or trade-mark.

2.5 The development, manufacture and supply of the goods has complied, does comply, and
will comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations.

2.6 The Bidder will fulfill its commitments with the fullest regard to the interests of UNICEF
and will refrain from any action which may adversely affect UNICEF or the United Nations.

2.7 It has the personnel, experience, qualifications, facilities, financial resources and all other
skills and resources to perform its obligations under any resulting Purchase Order.

2.8 The Bidder agrees to be bound by the decisions of UNICEF, including but not limited to,
decisions as to whether the Bidder's Bid meets the requirements and instructions stated in this
Solicitation Document and the results of the evaluation process.

3. Ethical Standards

UNICEF requires that all Bidders observe the highest standard of ethics during the entire
solicitation process, as well as the duration of any Purchase Order that may be awarded as a
result of this solicitation process. UNICEF also actively promotes the adoption by its suppliers
of robust policies for the protection and safeguarding of children and the prevention and
prohibiting of sexual exploitation and sexual abuse.
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By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Document, the Bidder makes the
following representations and warranties to UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

3.1 In respect of all aspects of the solicitation process the Bidder has disclosed to UNICEF
any situation that may constitute an actual or potential conflict of interest or could reasonably
be perceived as a conflict of interest. In particular, the Bidder has disclosed to UNICEF if it
or any of its affiliates is, or has been in the past, engaged by UNICEF to provide services
for the preparation of the design, specifications, cost analysis/estimation, and other documents
to be used for the procurement of the goods requested under this Solicitation Document; or if
it or any of its affiliates has been involved in the preparation and/or design of the
programme/project related to the goods requested under this Solicitation Document.

3.2 The Bidder has not unduly obtained, or attempted to obtain, any confidential information
in connection with the solicitation process and any Purchase Order that may be awarded as a
result of this solicitation process.

3.3 No official of UNICEF or of any United Nations System organisation has received from
or on behalf of the Bidder, or will be offered by or on behalf of the Bidder, any direct or
indirect benefit in connection with this Solicitation Document including the award of the
Purchase Order to the Bidder. Such direct or indirect benefit includes, but is not limited to,
any gifts, favours or hospitality.

3.4 The following requirements with regard to former UNICEF officials have been complied
with and will be complied with:

(a) During the one (1) year period after an official has separated from UNICEF, the Bidder
may not make a direct or indirect offer of employment to that former UNICEF official if that
former UNICEF official was, during the three years prior to separating from UNICEF,
involved in any aspect of a UNICEF procurement process in which the Bidder has
participated.

(b) During the two (2) year period after an official has separated from UNICEF, that former
official may not, directly or indirectly on behalf of the Bidder, communicate with UNICEF, or
present to UNICEF, about any maiters that were within such former official's responsibilities
while at UNICEF.

3.5 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors, is subject to any
sanction or temporary suspension imposed by any United Nations System organisation or other
international inter-governmental organisation. The Bidder will immediately disclose to UNICEF
if it or any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors, becomes subject to any such sanction or
temporary suspension during the term of the Purchase Order. If the Bidder or any of its
affiliates, or personnel or directors becomes subject to any such sanction or temporary
suspension during the term of the Purchase Order, UNICEF will be entitled to suspend the
Purchase Order for a period of time up to thirty (30) days or terminate the Purchase Order, at
its sole choice, with immediate effect upon delivery of a written notice of suspension or
termination, as the case may be, to the Bidder. If UNICEF choses to suspend the Purchase
Order it will be entitled to terminate the Purchase Order at the end of the thirty (30) days’
suspension at UNICEF's sole choice.

3.6 The Bidder will (a) observe the highest standard of ethics; (b) use its best efforts to
protect UNICEF against fraud, in the solicitation process and in the performance of any
resulting Purchase Order; and (c) comply with the applicable provisions of UNICEF's Policy
Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption which can be accessed on the UNICEF
website at http://www.unicef.org/supply/index_procurement_policies.html. In particular, the
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Bidder will not engage, and will ensure that its personnel, agents and sub-contractors do not
engage, in any corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, collusive or obstructive conduct as such terms are
defined in UNICEF's Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption.

3.7 The Bidder will comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations bearing upon its
participation in this solicitation and the UN Supplier Code of Conduct (available at the United
Nations Global Marketplace website - www.ungm.org).

3.8 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, is engaged, directly or indirectly, (a) in any
practice inconsistent with the rights set forth in the Convention on the Rights of the Child,
including Article 32, or the International Labour Organisation's Convention Concerning the
Prohibition and Immediate Action for the Elimination of the Worst Forms of Child Labour,
No. 182 (1999); or (b) in the manufacture, sale, distribution, or use of anti-personnel mines or
components utilised in the manufacture of anti-personnel mines.

3.9 The Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to prevent sexual exploitation
or abuse of anyone by its personnel including its employees or any persons engaged by the
Bidder to perform any services in the Bidder's participation in this solicitation. For these
purposes, sexual activity with any person less than eighteen years of age, regardless of any
laws relating to consent, will constitute the sexual exploitation and abuse of such person. The
Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to prohibit its personnel including its
employees or other persons engaged by the Bidder, from exchanging any money, goods,
services, or other things of value, for sexual favours or activities or from engaging in any
sexual activities that are exploitive or degrading to any person.

3.10 The Bidder confirms that it has read UNICEF's Policy on Conduct Promoting the
Protection and Safeguarding of Children. The Bidder will ensure that its Personnel understand
the notification requirements expected of them and will establish and maintain appropriate
measures to promote compliance with such requirements. The Bidder will further cooperate
with UNICEF's implementation of this Policy.

3.11 The Bidder will inform UNICEF as soon as it becomes aware of any incident or report
that is inconsistent with the undertakings and confirmations provided in this Article 3.

3.12 Each of the provisions in Article 3 of this Part V constitutes an essential condition of
participation in this solicitation process. In the event of a breach of any of these provisions,
UNICEF 1s entitled to disqualify the Bidder from this solicitation process and/or any other
solicitation process, and to terminate any Purchase Order that may have been awarded as a
result of this solicitation process, immediately upon notice to the Bidder, without any liability
for termination charges or any liability of any kind. In addition, the Bidder may be precluded
from doing business with UNICEF and any other entity of the United Nations System in the
future.

4. Audit

4.1 From time to time, UNICEF may conduct audits or investigations relating to any aspect of
a Purchase Order awarded in relation to this Solicitation Document, including but not limited
to the award of the Purchase Order and the Bidder's compliance with the provisions of Article
3 above. The Bidder will provide its full and timely cooperation with any such audits or
investigations, including (but not limited to) making its personnel and any relevant data and
documentation available for the purposes of such audits or investigations, at reasonable times
and on reasonable conditions, and granting UNICEF and those undertaking such audits or
investigations access to the Bidder's premises at reasonable times and on reasonable conditions
in connection with making its personnel and any relevant data and documentation available.

INVITATION TO BID Page 24 of 34 LITB-2019-9153749



unicef €

The Bidder will require its sub-contractors and its agents to provide reasonable cooperation
with any audits or investigations carried out by UNICEF.
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SPECIAL NOTES

1. VALIDITY OF OFFER: The offer must be valid for minimum of ninety (90) days from
the date of opening of Bids.

2. BID/PAYMENT CURRENCY: Bidders must quote in UAH. The payment will be
proceeding in UAH after confirmation of the handover:

3. PAYMENT TERMS: Offers requesting prepayment or Letter of Credit will not be
considered. UNICEF will proceed with bank transfer after receipt of supplier's original invoice
and delivery acceptance confirmation.

4. DELIVERY TERM:

Items 10-70: Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) Popasnyanskii Vodokanal
Items 80-140: Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) Pokrovsk regional production department of CE Voda
Donbasa

5. SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS: THE GOODS SHOULD BE DELIVERED AND
HANDOVERED TO THE FOLLOWING CONSIGNEE:

Items 10-70: Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) Popasnyanskii Vodokanal, 1 Vodoprovodnaya Street,
Belogorovka, Popasnyanskii Rayon, 93310, Ukraine

Items 80-140: Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) Pokrovsk regional production department of CE Voda
Donbasa, 11 Zahysnykiv Ukrainy Str., Pokrovsk, Ukraine

6. PARTIAL BIDS. UNICEF will accept partial Bids.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS/RESPONSE FORMAT

1. Completing the offer:

1.1 BID FORM: Page 3 should be completed, signed and stamped by an authorized
representative of the company.

1.2 Commercial offer (for each offered item) - please fill in Annex B:
(Column J) Minimal possible quantity;
(Column K) UAH NET AMOUNT (VAT FREE): price per 1 piece should include all costs

(supplies, handling fee, packing, loading and transportation) for delivery of the goods to the
consignee;

(Column L) LEAD TIME (from PO receipt to handover): Bidders must indicate how many
calendar days will be required from the receipt of the official signed copy of UNICEF
Purchase Order until handover of goods to the consignee.

2. Securing the Bid: The bid documentation must be securely closed in the Bid Envelope,
clearly MARKED on the outside with the BID NUMBER: LITB-2019-9153749.

3. THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE OBLIGATORY AND WILL CONSTITUTE AN
INTEGRAL PART OF THE BID:

3.1 Submitted before bid closing date:
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3.1.1 Completed, signed and stamped BID FORM (page 3);
3.1.2 Commercial offer completed with UAH Net Amount and Lead Time for each offered
item.

3.2 Submitted not later than 5 (five) working days after bid closing date:

3.2.1 The Income Statement/Profit and Loss Statement (mandatory);

3.2.2 The Balance Sheet {mandatory);

3.2.3 Registration Certificate (copy); Only companies (or at least the lead entity in case of
joint venture/consortium/association) which are duly registered in Ukraine are eligible for
submitting the proposals to this tender;

3.2.4 Reference letters (with confirmation that during the last 2 years minimum 3 contracts
were successfully completed and delivered). Please also indicate year of contract's issue,
client's name and contacts;

3.2.5 Licenses and VAT Registration Certificate (copy)/Single tax payer (if applicable);
3.2.6 Statement of cash flows if available;

3.2.7 Statement of changes in shareholders' equity if available;

3.2.8 The report from the external auditor, if available;

3.2.9 Notes to the financial statements, if available;

3.2.10 All documents requested from suppliers for each item (listed if applicable under each
item's description}

3.2.11 Mandatory documentation, unless the same information has been provided within the last
12 months:

(a) Completed application form for Supplier registration in the global database in electronic
format - VENDOR MASTER REGISTRATION TEMPLATE FOR GSSC;

(b) Bank certification letter (signed and stamped) on existing UAH account;

(c) Copy of Charter of the bidding company.

4. Submitting the Bid: The sealed envelope/envelopes (marked "LITB-2019-9153749") shall be
hand delivered to UNICEF Operations Section, 28 Instytutska Street, 01021 Kyiv, Ukraine
(Tel: 380 44 3399379) AND HANDED TO THE GUARD WITH INDICATION "FOR
TENDER", verified by reference in atiendance job kept by the guard, before 15:00 on the Bid
Closing Date.

5. Opening of Bids: Sealed envelopes will be publicly opened at 15:15 on the Bid Closing
Date. One representative from each bidding company may attend the bid opening.

IMPORTANT: Bids should be submitted in accordance with the above instructions and using
this English document format as prescribed above. Bids received in any other manner, at a
different address or in a different format, or which do not respect the required confidentiality,
or received after 15:00 of the Bid Closing Date, will be INVALIDATED. UNICEF will accept
no responsibility for the premature opening of a bid which is placed in the not properly
identified envelope.
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INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

1. MARKING AND RETURNING BIDS

1.1 Bids shall be submitted in the manner specified
earlier in this solicitation document. Detailed submission
gmdance at paragraphs 1.5, 1.6 and/or 1.7 should then
e followed accordingly.

1.2 The Bid Form/Invitation to Bid for Services Form
must be signed. and submitted together with the Bid. The
Bid Form/ Invitation to Bid for Services Form should be
si%)ne(_:l by the duly authorized representative of the
submitting company.

1.3 Bids must be clearly marked with the TTB(S) number
and the name of the company submitting the bid.

1.4 Bidders should note that Bids received in the
following manner will be invalidated:

a) with incorrect (as applicable) postal address, email
address or fax number;

b) received after the stipulated closing time and date;

¢) faillure to quote in the currency(ies) stated in the
ITB(S);

d) in a different form than prescribed in the [TB(S).

1.5 Sealed bids (as applicable)

1.5.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.5.2 The Bid must be sent for the attention of the unit
and address as specified in this solicitation document.
Bids not sent in this manner will be disqualified.

1.5.3 Sealed bids (1 qriﬁinal and 2 copies) must be
securely closed in a suitable envelope (marked with the
ITB(S) number and the name of the com%agy submitting
the bid) and dispatched to arrive at the ICEF office
indicated no later than the closing time and date. Bids
received in any other manner will %e invalidated,

1.5.4 Any delays encountered in the mail delivery will be
at the risk of the Bidder.

1.5.5 In case of any discrepancies between the original
bid and a copy, the original will prevail.

1.6 Faxed bids (as applicable)

1.6.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.6.2 TFaxed bids must be returned to the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE FAX NUMBER for Bids as specified in
this solicitation document. Bidders should note that Bids
received at any other fax number will be invalidated.

1.7 E-mailed bids (as applicable)

1.7.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.7.2 All e-mailed Bids must be submitted to the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE E-MAIL ADDRESS as specified in this
solicitation decument. No other recipient should be "Cc”
or "Bec" in the e-mail submission. Bids received in any
other manner will be invalidated.

1.7.3  All Bids submitted by e-mail must be submitted as
email attachments. Email links (e.g. to documents to be
downloaded from cloud based folders) are not acceptable

unless otherwise specifically requested. Bids submitted as
a link or through a link will be invalidated.

. OPENING OF BIDS

1~

2,1 Bids received prior to the stated closing time and
date will be kept unopened. UNICEF will open Bids
when the specified time has arrived and no Bid received
thereafter will be considered.

2.2 UNICEF will accept no responsibility for the
premature opening of a Bid which is not properly
addressed or identified.

2.3 Bidders, or their authorized representative, may attend
the public opening of the Bid at the time, date and
location specified. Bidders should note that the Bid
Opening is the only time and place where information
related to pricing from competitors is available.

3. UNGM REGISTRATION

3.1 UNICEF is part of the United Nations Global
MarketplaceC(UNGM).  Accordingly, all  bidders  are
encouraged to become a UNICEF vendor by crealing a
vendor profile in the UNGM website; www.ungm.org

4. AWARD NOTIFICATION

4.1 UNICEF reserves the right to make a public
notification of the outcome of an I[TB(S) advisin
prodlcllctiservwe, awarded supplier and total value o
award.

INVITATION TO BID
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ANNEX A
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GENERAL TERAS AND CONDITHINS OF CONIRACT (Goods)
Delimbons and UNICET Supply Website

Il In ihese General Terms and Cendwions (Goeds). the lollowmng 1erms have the tollowing

medning

"Atfilates” means. with respect 1o the Suppher. any of us corporaie alfilizies or associales,
meluding parent enlines. subsidiaries, and other enuties m wihich 1t owns a substanteal mierest

“Contidential Inlormanon” means iciormation or data that 15 designaled as contidential at the
ume of exchange berween the Partics or promply wdenulied as confidennal 1 wrimg when
lumisked 12 ntangible form or disclosed orally. and includes mformanon. 1he confidential or
proprietary aature of which 15 or should be reasonably apparent frem the nberent nature, quality
or charactenstics of swh mformanon.

“Consignee” means the consignee designated i the Contract.

"Contract” means the purchase comract that incorporales these General Terms and Cendutons
{Goodsy. It includes purchase orders 1ssued by LINICEF. whether or not they are 1ssued under a
long term arrangement or sumlbar coniract.

"Goods" means the goods specified m the refevant section of the Contract.

"Host Government” means o Government with wiuch UNICEF has a programme of development
cooperatton, and includes 2 Government of a couwttry o winch UNICEF provides humanitanan
ASSISTANCE.

"INCOTERMS” means the mternatonal commerc.al terms known as the INCOTERMS rules.
ssued by the [nremavonal Chamber of Commerce. most-recenily 1ssued af the erfective daie ol
the Ceniracl. Referenges in the Coniract to trade terms (such as "TCA”". "DAP" and "CIP™) are
relerences (o those lerms as defined by the INCOTERMS

"Parties” means ke Coatractor and UMCEE together and a4 "Pany™ means each wf the
Ceontractor and U'NICLF

Supplier's  "Persomnel”  means  the  Supplier's  ofticials.  employees,  agems,  mdiidual
sub-comractors and other represenlaiives.

"Price” 15 detined m Arncle 3.1

“Supplier” is the supphier named 1 the Comtraci

"UNICEF  Supply  Website™ means UNICEF's  public  access  webpage  avallable  ar
T/ www iniced org supply index_procurement polgwes huml, as may be updaled from nme 1o
Time

1.2 These Gezeral Terms and Conduions of Centract, U'NICEER's Policy Prohubinng and
Combating Eraud and Corruphon. 1be UNICEF's Pelicy on Conduct Promonng the Protection
and Safeguarding of Children, the UN Supplier Code of Conduct, and UNICEF's Infermanon
Disclosure Poliey referred 10 1n the Comract, as well as other policies applicable to the

Supplier. are publcly avalable on UNICEF Supphy Websiie The Suppher represents that i

has reviewed all such policies as of the effective date of twe Contract

N Delinery. Inspection: Risk of Loss

Il The Suppher will deliver the €Coods 10 the Consignee ot the place and withm the nme
perod lor delivesy siated in the Contract. The Supplier will comply with the INCOTERM or
simlar trade term expressly stated i the Comract as applying 1o the Goods o0 be supplicd
under the Comract and all olher delnery terms and nsiructions staied w the Contraci.
Nowwithsiznding any INCOTERM. 1be Supplier will obiain any export licences required for the
Goods. The Supplier will ensure that UNICEE receves all pecessary tramsport decuments o4
umely manner so as lo enable UNICEF 1o take dehverny of the Goods i accordance with
therequirements of the Contract.  The Supplier will nevther seck nor accep wmstructions from
any entity other than UNICEF ter cnntes authonized by UNICED to grve nstructions o the
Supplier; m connecrion with the supply and delivery of the Goods

2z The Supplier will ose 115 best eftorts 10 awcommodite reasonable requesis for changes ot
any) to the requirements for the Goods (such as packagng. packing and labelmg requiremenish
shipping wstructions or delivery dale of the Goods set oul m (he Comtract. It UNICEF requests
any material change tw the requirements for the Goods. shuppig insiructions or delivery date
UNICEE and the Supplier will negotiate any nccessary changes 1o the Contract. meludmg as 10

Page

Price ard the tme schedule. Any such agreed changes will become eltective only when they are
set oul In 4 wnuen amendment 1o the Cenrract signed by both UNICER and the Suppler.
Should 1he |
the opiwon o ermimate e Contract witheut penalty notwithstanding any other provision of the

es Tail (o agree on any such changes wihin ihiny (30) days. UNICEF will have
Contract

23 The Supplier acknowledges that UNICEF may monuer the Supplier's pertormance under
the Cenrract The Supplier aprees 10 provide us tull cooperauon wih such perfonmance
momtormg. ai no addiional cost or expense 10 UNICER. and prowide relevam informanen as
reasomably requested by UNICEER. mcludmg. but pot hmied . the <ate of recerpi of the
Coniraci. delailed delivery  status. costs 0 be charged and paymems made by UNICEER or
peading

Inspect:on

24 UNICEF or the Consymee f differens trom U'NICEE) will have a reasonable mme 1o
mspect the Goods after delmvery. At UNICEF's request. the Supplicr will provide us reasonable
cooperanion w0 UNICEF or the Consignee wnl repard 1o such spection. mcluding bt not
lmited 10 access to production data. at no charse. The Supplier acknowledges thay any
mspection of (e Goods by or en behalt of UNICEF er the Consignee does not consumue 2
determinazon (hat the specificanons tor ihe Goods set owy @ the Contract ncluding the
mandatory technical requirements) have or have not been met. The Supplier will be required
comply wnh s warranty and other conrraciual oblgatons whether or ot UNICER or the
Consigniee carnes oul an mspection of the Goods

Dclivery net Acceptance: ("onsequences ot Delayed Delivery and Non-contorming Goods

25 11 the Supplier determunes 1t will be unable ¢ deliver all or some of the Goods 1o the
Consignes by the delvery daters) supulated o the Comract. the Suppler will (al ummediately
comsult with UNICET 1o determine the most expeditious means tor delivermg the Goods: and
(b use an expedued means of delivery. at the Supplier's cost dunless he delay 15 due 10 force
majeure s defined i Artele 6.7 below). il reasonably regeested by UNICEF to do so. Pamal
delivenes ot Goods will not be accepted unless prer written approval for such pamal delivery
has been given by UNICEF o the Supplier

2.6 Delwery ol the Goods will not censtilule acceptance of the Goods. 1t some or ail of the
Goods do noy contorm to the requirements of 1he Contract or 1 the Supplier delivers the Guads
late or tals le deliver the Goods (or anv part of the Goods) m accordance with the agreed
delivery dates and delivery terms and instructons. UNICER may. winbow prejudice o any of 1ts
ather nghis and remedies, exercise one or more of e foHewwg nglus under the Contract at
UNICEF's opion:

(a) UNICEF cun reject and refuse 1o accept amy or all of the Goods (ncludimg those that do
conferm o the Comtracyy. If UNICEL reccts the Goods. the Suppler will. at uis ewn cost,
arrange lor the prompt return of the reected Goods and. at UNICEF's opnon, the Suppher will
prompily replace the reccied Goeds with Goods of equal or betler qualty fand wiil be
responsible tor all costs related to such replacement) or UNICEF may excrcise its other nghts
set out below

by UNICEF may procure all or part of the Goods from other sources. . which case (he
Supplier will be responsible for any addinonal costs beyond the balance of the Price tor such
Goads:;

tcy U'pon UNICEF's demand, the Suppl will refind all payvments (f any) made by

UNICEF i respect of ibe rejected Goods or the Goods that have not been delinvered wm
accordance wuh the delivery daies and delivery terms:

id) UNICEF can give wimen nonce of breach and, 1f the Supp
hreach. can ternunate the Contract i accordwke with Ariicle 6.1 below:

wr fails o remedy the

{cl UNICED can requite the Suppiter 10 pay liqudaed damages as sl out m the Contracl.

27 Further w0 Ammcle [1.6 below, the Supplier expressly acknowledges that 1F, m respect of

any consigoment, UNICEER takes dehivery of all or some of the Goods that hawve been delivered
late or otherwise not m full compliance with the delivery terms and msirucnons or thal are mot
m full contormny with the requirements of the (omrace, rhis does nor constiule a waiver of

UNICEF s righis i respegt of such lae delivery or non-comphant Goods.
Rish of Less: Tule 10 Goods

28 Rish of loss. damage to or desiruenon oi Goods suppbed under the Comtraci. and
responsibility for arranging and paying ter Ireight and msurance. will be governed by the
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ANNEX A
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

INCOTERM or smular trade term expressly stated m the Contract as applving to the Goods
suppited wuder the Contract and any olher express ferms of the Comraet. In the dbsence of any
sucht INCOTERM or simiar trade term or other express temms. the following provisions will
apphy: tar the ennre risk of loss. damage to or destruction ot ghe Goods will be bome
exclusively by the Supplier unti physical delisery of the Goods to the Consignee las been
completed 11 accordance wath the Contract and (b1 (e Supplier will be solely hable [or making

all transpert arrang and tor payment of ireight and ipsurance costs tor the shipment and

delivery of the Goods 1 dccordance with the requirements of the Contract,
19 Unless otherwise expressly provided m the Contract, tile m and to the Goeds will pass
trom the Supplier to the Consignee upon delivery of the Goods 1 accordance wits the

applicabte delivery terms and acceplance of the Goods i accordance with the {ontract.

3 Price. Invoicmg: Tax Exemy

Payment Terms

il The price lor the Geods 13 the ameunt specified in the price secuon of the Comrac: (the
“Price™y, it bewg understeed that such amoum 15 speciied i United States dollars unless
otherwise cxpressly provided for w the price sccuon of the Contract. The Price wcludes the
cost of packagmg and packing the Goods in accordance witl the requirements of the Conrract
and delivery i accordance with the apphcable debvery terms. The Price s mclusnve of all
costs, expenses, charges or lees (hat the Supplier may wmeur m connection with the performance
ot s oblgatons under the Conrract: provided that. wibour prejudice to or lmuung the
provisions of Article 373 below, all duties and other taxes mmposed by any authonty or entity
must be separately identified. It s understood and agreed that the Suppler will not request any
change 1o the Price abter delivery of ihe Goods by the Supplier and that the Price cannot be
changed except by writlen agreement hetween ie Parties before the Goods are delwered.

32 Lhe Supplier will issue mvewces to UNICEF only arner the Supplier has fulfilled the
delivery terms of the Comiract. e Supphier will 1ssue (a) one (1) imvowce m respect ot the
payment beug sought. o the cuerency specitied w the Coniragt and m Exghish, mdwalmg the
Cofuract dentilicanen number fisted on the Iremt page ot the Comrracr: and thy copwes of the
shupping documeits and other supporting docun

s as specified w1 the Contract

3.3 Lhe Suppler authonzes UNICET w deduct from the Suppler's mvoices any amowu
representing direcl taxes texcepl charges tor uchbes servicest and customs restrictons. dutes and
charges of o smnlar nafure ol respect of artiles imported or exported for UNICET s oificial
use. in accordance with the exemption trom tax 1 Article [ Secoen 7 of the Cenvention of
the Privileges and Immunuies of the Unied Nauons. 1946, In the evear any povernmental
authority refuses 1o recogmze tllis CXEMPUON from laxes, restrictions, dutes or charpes, the
Supplier will unmediately consult with UNICLE to determime a mutually acceptable procedurc
The Supphier will provide full cooperation o UNICEF with regard 10 securing UNICEF's
cxempon trom. or refund ot amounts pard as. value added raxes or taxes of a sumlar nature

3.4 UNICLE will nenfy the Supplier of any dispute or discrepancy I the content or form
of any mvoice. With respect te disputes regardmg only a portion of such wvoice. UNICEFE will
pay the Suppler the amount of the undisputed pormon m accordance with Armcle 3.5 helow.
UNICLI and the Supplher will consult 1 good faith to promptly resolve anmy disputc with
respect 1o any nvoce. [pon resolunom of such dispute. any amoums that have not been
charged 10 acordance with the Contract will be deducted from the mvoeweets) m which they
appear and UNICEF will pay anvy agreed remammg iems i the mvoice(s) in accordance with
Artcle 3.5 withm turry (30 days atier the final resolunon of such dispute.

RN UNICEE will pay the uncontested amount of (he Suppher’s nvows withm tharty (30
days of recerving both the mvoice and the shippng documents and other supportng documents.
as referred 10 1 Amcle 3.2 above. The amoum pad will reflect any discount{s) shown usder
the payment terms of the Centract. The Supphier will not be eutitled to mterest on any late
payment or any sums pavable under the Contract ner any accrued interest on paymems withbield
by UNICEF 1 comnecton with 4 dispute. Payment will not relieve the Supplier of 1s
obligations under the Contract. Payment will not be decmed accepiance of the Geods or waiver
of dany rghts with regard 1w the Goods

i6 Each mvmce will confirm the Suppher's bank accoumt detals provided (o UNICEL as
part of the Supplier's regisiranon process with UNICEF. All payments due 10 ihe Suppler under
the Comntract will be made by clectrome tunds tanster o that bank account. 1t s the Suppher's
responsibility 1o ensure that the bank detads supplied by wt to UNICEF are up-to-date and
aceurate and nonty UNICLY i wntmg by an authonzed representative of the Suppler of any
changes mn bank details together with supparting documentation satsfactery o UNICEL

3.7 Ihe Suppler acknowledges and aprees that UNICEF may withhold payment 1n respect ot
any invoree 1f. wn UNICED's opmion, the Supplier has nor perfermed i accordance wih the
terms  and condiions  of the Comract, ar f the Suppler has  not  provided  sulficient
documentanon m support of the dvowe,
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18 UNICEE will have the right 0 sel off agamst any amownt of amounts due and pavable
by UNICEF 10 ibe Supplier under fhe Coniract, any pavmem. debtedness or other clam
tncludinz. without limutation. amy overpayment imade by UNICEF to the Suppliery owing by the
Supplier 1w UNICED under the Comracr or under any other contract ot agreement belween the
Parties. UNICCE will not be required ‘o ginve the Suppher prior notwe before exercisng this
right of setoft {such wonce bemng wanved by the Suppliery. UNICTT will promptly nouby the
Supplicr atter t has cxermised such right ol set-olf, explammg the redsons for such set-off,

proswded however that the lature 10 give such nouficanon will not atfect the validity of such
set-olt
i9 kach of the wwvowes pad by UNICEF may be subject to a post payment audit by

UNK'EF's external and memnal auditors or by other authonsed agenis of UNICEER, a1 any ume
durnng the term of the Contract and for three (3) years alier the Contract termunates. UNICEF
will be entitled to a relund from the Supplier of amounts such audit or audits determine were
not m accordance wih the Comraci regardless ot the reasons for such payments {(including but
net hmiled to the actions or mactions of UNICEF staff and other personnel).

4 Representations and Warranties. Indemmiication: Insurance
Representations and Warranties

4.1 Lhe Suppher represents and warrants that as of the etfective date and throughout the
term of the Contracr: (@ 1 has the tull awhonty and power 10 cuer mio e Conract and 1o
perform s obligations under the Coniract and the Contraci s a legal. valid and hmdmg
obligation. enforceable agamst 1 accordance with us terms. (hy w has. and will mamtaimn
(hroughout ke lerm ot the Comiract. oIl nghts. Deenses. authorily and resources necessary. as
appiwabte. t develop. seurce. manwaciure and supply the Goods and o perterm s eiber
ohligations under the Contract: ¢y all of the wformauon concernig the Goods and the Suppher

that 1 has previously provsded o UNICLL. or that i provides 1o UNICEDP during the term of
the Contrect. 15 frue. comrect, decurale and rnor misleading: (dy ot 15 tmancially solveni and 1s
able 1o supply the Goods w UNICEE o oaccordance with the terms and condiiens ot the
Contract: {c} the usc or supply ol the Goods docs not and will not minnge any patent. design.
trade-name or irade-mark: (i) it has not and will not enter o any Agrecment O arrangemICRE

thai restrams or restricls anv person’s

w use. sell, dispose o or atherwise deal with the
Goods: and {g} the develepment. manufacture and supply of the Goods 15, and will continue to
be. un compliance with all appiwable Jaws. rules and regulacons. The Supplier will fuliilb ats
commuments with the fullest regard o the mierests of UNICEF and wifl retram frem any action
which may adversely atiect UNICEF or the Umted Nabions.,

4.2 The Supplier further represents and warramis that the Goeods (mcfudip pachagmgs: (4
contorm 1o the qualiv, quantily and specitications for the Goods stated m the Contract
tmcluding. m the casc of perishable or pharmaceulical products, the shelt e speaified w e
Contracty: (b conterm - all respects (o the techocal decumentaton provided by the Suppiier
respect of such Goods and, i samples were provided 1o UNICE] prnior to enermg mto the
Conlract. are equal and comparable m all respecis w0 such samples: (¢} are new  and
iactory-packed: {d) are It tor the purpeses for which such poods are erdinanly used and ror
purposes expressly made known to the Supplher by UNICEL w the Coutract: ic) are of
consisient quality and free from fawlis and defecis m design. manutacture. workmanship and
materials: (f) are free from alt liens, encumbrances or other third party clams: and (g) are
contaned or packaged 1n accordance with the standards of cxport packagmg for the type and
quantties of the Goods specified m the Contract. and tor the modes ol transport of the Goods
specitied 1 the Centract tmcludmg but not hmited to. m a manner adequate 1o protect them m
such modes of transporty. and marked m a proper manner maccordance with e Rstruclions
stipulated m the Comtract and applicable law

4.3 The warrannes provided o Artwle 4.2 will remam vald tor the warranty period
specified m the Contract: provided that (a) the warramty penoed for phamaceuncal goods or
other penshable products will be no less than the shelf-life of those Goods specified o the
Contract: and tby 1f no warranty peniod or shelt-litc 15 specitied n the Comract. (he wirtantes
will remamn vahd from the dare the Supplier signs the Contract unnl the day twelve (123 months
atter fuifillment ol the defivery terms or sich later date as may be presenibed by law.

4.4 If the Supplier 15 net the enginal manutacturer of he Goods or aniy part of the Goods.
the Supplier assigns 1o UNICED (or. ar UNICEL's wstructions. the Government or other entity
thar recewves the Goods) all manutacturers’ warranues o addiion (o any other warranties ander
the Contract.

4.3 Ihe represemanions and warranties made by ihe Supplier 1 Articles 4.1 and 4.2 and the
Supplier's obhigations 1n Articles 4.3 and 4 4 above are made to and are for the benefit of (4
cach cntity that makes a direct financral contribution to the purchase of Goods: and (b each
Government of other ennty hat recelves the Goods
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Indemmification

4.6 Fhe Supplier will mdemmiy. boid and save barmless and defend. at ns own expense
UNICEF. us elficiale. employecs. consultants dand  agenrs. each ennmy  that makes a direct
fnancial contributon 10 the purchase of the Goods and each (Government or other enuty (hat
receives the Goods. trom and agamst all suns. clams. demands. lesses and hairluy ot any
nature or kind, ncludmg thewr costs and expenses. by a third party and ansing out of the acls
or omussions ol the Suppher or us Personnel or sub<conraclors i ihe  pertormance ol the
Comtract fhis provision will exterd to but not be hmited 1o (3 clarns and habihty 0 the
nature of workers' compensation: (b product lratnlinv. and <c) any actions or clmms pertammg
10 the aileged intnngemem of a paent, design, trade-name or trade-mark arsmg o comnect:on
with the Goods or other lability ansmg out of the use of patented wmwvenugns or devices
copynghted mawesal or other welleciual properiy provided or licensed to UNICEF under the
Contract or used by the Supplier. us Personnel or sub-contragiors i the performance of the
Contract.

47 UNICEF waill report any such suus. proceedings. claums. demands. losses or hiatuliy 10
the Suppher withm a reasonable penod of ume abier having recetved actual notce. The Supplier
will have sole comrol of the defence. settiement and compromise of amy such swt. proceeding
clam or demand except wilh respect o the asserton or defence of the prvileges and 1mn

of UNICEF or any matter relating lo UNICEF's privileges and immumties Gncluding mo
relating te UNICER's relanons with Hest Governments). wluch as berween the Suppher and
UNICEF. omnly UNICEFR uselt (or relevan governmenial enuunes) wil assen and mamuas.
UNICEF wil have the nght. a1 us own cxpense. 1o he represerted o any such  suil
proceedig. claim or demand by independem counsel of s own cheosing

[nsurance
4.8 The Supplicr will comply with the tollowing :nsurance requirements:

{al The Supplier will have and mamtam i etlect wih reputable nsurers and m sufnicient
amounts. wmsurance aganst all of ibe Supplier’s nishs under 1he Contracr (wcludmg. bur ol
Imied w. the rish of clawns ansmp ot of or relawed to the Supplier’s performance of ihe
Caontract. mecluding the {fallowing:

i Insurapce agamst alt nsks an respect of s property and any equpment used for the
pertormance of the Contract;

() General habliny msurance agamst all risks m respect of the Contract and clams anising
out ef the Contract meluding. but not hmited . product hubility msurance. 1 an adequate
amount (0 cover all claims ansing frem of m gonnecton wil (he Supphier’s pertormance under
the Coatract. The Supplier's product Liabilny imsurance will cover the direct and mdirect

: all cesis. mcluding repla it

1 costs. related fo
recall campaigns) sustamed by UNICER or turd pames as a result of or relaung 10 the Goods

tinancial consequences of liabilimy ety

wuy All appropnale warkers compensation and employer's liabiiry nsurance, or s
cquivalent. with sespect to ns Personnel and sub-comiracters to cover clams tor death, bodily

mpury or damage (¢ preperty ansing rom the performance of the Contract: and

vy Such olber msurance as mav be agreed upon m wnimg beitween UNICEER and the
Supphier
[:)] The Supplier wil mantain the insurance coverage relerred 10 m Amcle 4.8(a) above

during the term of the Contract and for a period atter the Coutract termnates extending to the
end of any apphcadte limianons period with regard 1o clams agamst wiuch the insurante 1s
obiamed.

w©i The Supplier will be responsible to fund all amoums within amy policy deductible or
relention,

id) Except with regard 10 the msurance relerred to o paragraph (a)un above. the nsurance
pelicies for the Supplier's msurance required under this Amicle 3.8 wall {1y name UNICEF as an
addimonal nsured: (u nclude a2 wanver by the wsurer of any subrogauon rTights agains
UNICEF: amnd iy proside that UNICEE will receive thirry ¢30) days’ wraeen noice from ihe

msurer prior 10 any cancellaton or change of coverage.

ey The Supplier will. upon reguest, provide UNICEF wub saustactory evidence ot the
msurance required ueder (s Arpele 3.8

h Compltance with the insurance requiremenis of the Coutract will now Junu (he Supplicr’s
Luabiuy either under the Contract or olherwise,
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4.9 {he Supplier w:itl pay VNICED promply for all loss. destrucnon or damage lo
UNICEF's property caused by the Supplier’s Persommel or sub-coniractors i the pertormance of
the Contract.

B [ntellectual Preperty and Other Proprierans Rights. Contidentialny
Intelfectual Property and Chher Proprietary Righis
5.1 ['nless otherwise cxpressly provided tor i e Contract

@} Subgect 10 paragraph (b of s Article 5.1 UNICEF will be ¢nitled to all miellectual
property and other proprietary nights wih regard w0 producls. processes, mvenions, ideas,
kmow-how. daia or documents and otler matenals ("Contract Matenals™) that (1) the Supplier
develops for U'NICEF under the Comract and which bear a dwrect relanon e the Contracr or ()
are produced. prepared or collected in consequence ol. or during the course of. the perlormance
of the Comract. The term "Contract Malerials” wcludes, bur s oot lwmited 1w, all maps,
drawings. photographs. plans. reports. recommendanons, eshmates. documents developed or
received by, and all other data compiled by or received by, the Supphier under the Contract.
The Suppler acknowledges znd agrees that Coniroct Materials constilule works made tor hire tor
UNICEE . Conract Matenals will be treated as U'NICEF's Contidentia! Informaton and will be
delvered only to authonzed UNICE] officials on expuay or termmation of the Centract.

ity UNICEF will not be comled to. and will wot claim any owsership inierest . any
mtelleciual preperty or ether prupnetary nghis of the Suppler thar pre-exisied the perlormance
by the Supplier of its obhgabons under the Conuract. or 1hai the Supplier mav develop or
acquire. or may have developed or acqured. independenily of the performance of us obligations
wnder (he Contract. The Supplier pramts o UNICEF a perpetual lwense o use such nellectual
preperty or other propriclary rights solely tor ihe purpeses of and m accordance with the
requirements of the Coniract

0r A UNICET's request. the Supplier witl rake all necessary sieps. execule all necessary
documents and generally assist in securmng such proprictary righls and iranslerring dor. n the
case. imelleciual property Tteferred o in paragraph ¢b) above. licensing) them o UNICEF in

compliance with the requusements of the applicable law and of the ¢ entract
Confidenual iy

5.2 Confidential Information that 1s censidered proprictary by euther Party or that 1s delivered
or disctosed by cne Pary ("Discloser”) 1o the other Party ¢"Recipient™) during the course ot
peniormance of the Contract will be held n conbidence by the Recipent. The Reoipient will use
the same care and discretron to avowd disclosure of the Discloser’s Confidential Informanon as
the Recipenr uses for us own Confidennal Iniormanon and will use the Ihscloser's Confidennal
Information solely for the pwrpese for which i1 was disclosed o ihe Recipient. The Recmpient
will nor disclose the Discleser’s Centidenual Inlormanen o any other pary

fa) except w0 those of s Affilares, emplovees. officials, represcntanves, agemis and
sub-coniraciors who have a nmeed @ lkmow such Confidennal Intormation tor purposes of
pertorming ohligatons under the Contract. ar

1] unless the Confidennal loformanon (1) 15 obrammed by the Recipiemt trom a third pany
withoul resiriction; (i) 15 disclosed by the Discloser to a thurd party withoul any obligation of
confidenualiny: (1i1) 15 ¥nown hy the Recipent prior tw disclosure hy the Discloser. orf () ar
any nme 15 developed by the Recipient compleiely mdependently of any disclosures under the
Conrract.

33 It the Supplier recerves a request tor disclosure of UINICET s Contidential Information
pursuaml 1o any judicial or law enforcement process. belore anv such disclosure 15 made the
Supplier {ai will give UNICEF sulficient notice of such request i order o allow UNICEF 10
have & reasonable opporunury to secure the imervennon ot the relevam nanonal Govermment 1o
establish protective measures of take such other action as may be approprawe: arnd (hy will so
advise (he relevant authonry thai requested disclosure. UNICEF may disclose the Suppler's
Confidential [nformation to the extent regquired pursuant 1o resolutons or regulatons of s
governing bodies.

3.3 The Supplier may nat commumcaie at any ome to any other person, Govert 1 or
awhonty external to UNICEF. any mformaton hnewn to 1t by reason of us associaton with
UNICEF that has not been made public. except with the prwr authonzanon of UNICEF: nor
will the Supplier at any [ume use such mformanon w private advanlage
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Cud of Contract

S8 Upon the cxpiry or earher emumdnen of the Comract, the Supplier will:

(a) relum Lo UNICEF all ot UNICET's Confidennal Informanon or. ar UNICLL 's option,
destroy all copies of such intormanon held by dhe Supplier or i3 sub-contractors and contimi

such destruction to UNICEF i wrinng: and

ih witl transter to UNICEER ail ntellecual and o1ber propretary mmfomation o accordance
with Artiele 5 1)

6 Termunaton. Force Magure
Termmation by Either Party for Matenat Breach

6.1 I one Party 15 n matenal breach of anv of its obliganons under the Conrract. the other

Party can give 1t wrotien notice that withan thirty (303 davs of recerving such notice the breach
must be remedied (if such breach s capable of remedy). 1 the breaching Purty does not remedy
the breach within the thiry (30) days’ period or 1f the breach 15 not capable of remedy. the
nen-breaching Party can terminae the Contract. The termunation will be effective thurty (3
days alter the non-breaciung Party pives the breachwg Party written nouice of termunanon. Lhe
mitiation of concihaton or arbrral procesdings m accordance wih Arhcle 9 (Prnvileges and
Immunities: Serlement of Disputes) below will not be grounds for ermunatien of the Comiract.

Addiwmal Terminanon Rights of UNICEER

6.2 In addwion 1o (he terminaiomn nghts under Amcle 6.1 above. UNICEF can terminate the
Coniract with wmmediate eriect upon dehvery of a whtien notie of termmatien. withaat any

habiiy tor ernmmatien charges or any cther labily ot any kind:

ial v the circumstences descnibed in. and m accordance wilh. Arncle 7 (Filucal Standards):
or

tbt sf the Supplier breaches any ot the prowvisons of Amcles 5.2-5.4 (Confidenniality): or
wh it the Supplier (1 s adjudged bankrupt. or 1s Ligmdated. or hecomes insolvent. or apphes

XU 4 mMOralorium Or stay on any pavmeni of repayment obligauons. or applics 10 be declared
msolvent: b 1s granted a o

rdm or 4 ostay of 5 declared ansolvent: (b makes an
assignment tor the bement ef one or more of us credmors: (1v) has a4 recewver appomnted an
accpunt of the mselveucy of the Suppler. v offers a4 sewlement m licu ot bankrupicy or
recenvership: or (v has become. m UNICER's reasonable judgmenl. subrect to a matenally
adverse change 1 it inancial condinon that threatens te substanbally atfect the amhey of the
Supplier to perlorm any of s obligations under the Centrack.

6.3 n addihon te the term:nanon rights under Amcles 6.1 and 6.2 above, UNICEF can
termunate the Contract at any Lime by providing wiitien nole to |

Supplier in any case m
which UNICEF's mandate upphuable w0 the pertormance of the Comtract or UNICEI's tundimg
appleable 1o the Contract 1 curtaled or ermunaied. wheiher i whale or m part. UNICLE can
also termmale the Contracl upen sigly (60! days’ wrmen nonce to te Supplier without having
o provide any jusnticatioi.

6.4 As soon as 1t oregeives 4 notee of termiation from UNICEF. the Suppher will
imiediately take steps to cease provision of the Goods m a prompi and orderly manner uml w
ons trom UNICEF regarding Goods o mansit at any) and
will nor undertahe any further er addmenal comsutments as of and following the date it rteceives
the erminanon notce,  lo addinen. the Supplier will take anv other acnon that may bhe
neeessary. or tiat UNICEE may direet o owrng, tor the minumzanos ot lesses and lor the

mummize costs and will seek msir

profeciion and preservanon of any property (whether tangble or ntangblel relaled 1o the
Contract fhat 15 m the possession of dwe Suppler and m which UNICEF has or muy he
reasonably expected t0 acquire an wmicrest

6.5 I the Contract 15 termnated. no payment will be due from UNICELE w0 the Suppher
except for Goods delivered in accordance with the requirernen’s of the Contract and only 1f such
Gioods wers ordered, requesied or otherwise provided prier to the Supplier's receipt of nomce of
termmanion from UNICEF or. m the case of tesmumation by the Supplier. the efteenve date of
such termmaten. The Supplier will have ro claim for any turther t beyund pavments m
accordance with s Anucle 6.5, but will reman Lable o UNICELD tor all loss or damages
which may be sulfered by UNICLI by reason of the Supplier's detault (mcluding but not
hmited (o cost of the purchase and delvery of replacement or substitute goods).

6.6 The termmanon nghts m this Article © are 0 addition w all other rights and remedies
of LNICEF under the Contracl.

Force Mapeure

6.7 It one Party 15 rendered permanently unable, whollv or 1n part. by reason of torc

majgure o perform s obliganons under the Contract. the other Pariv may term: the

Comtract on the same terms and conditions as are provided tor in Aricle 6.0 above excent 1hat
the perod of nouce will be seven (7) days wstead of thurty (3U) davs.  "Force majeurs” means
amy unforeseeahle and arresistille events ansing from causes beyond (he conirel of the Parties.
ncluding acts of nawre. any act of war twhether declared or noty. sasion. revolunon,
wsurrection. terronism or other acts ol a similar maere or force "Force magure” does not
welude ta) any evemt which s caused by the neghgence or mienmonal action of a Party: (b) any
event which a4 diligent party could rcasonably have been expected to take 1o account and plan
tor at the ume the Comtract was entered mte: f¢) the msufficiency of funds. mabibty to make
any payment required under the Contracl. or any economic condittions, ineluding but not limited
10 mflation. price escalations. eor labour avalatibty: or ) amy cvent resuling from harsh
condiions or legistical  challenges for the Suppher tincluding civii wrest)  associated with
locations at which UNICEER 1s aperatmg or 15 abowt to operate or 15 wiibdrawing from. or any
event resulting trom UNICER's humamtarian, emergency. or similar response operat.ons.

7 Etlical Standards

7.1 The Supplier will be responsible for the professonal and teclucal competcnce of s
Personnel mcluding us employees and will sclect. tor work under the €onmact. reliable
individuals who will pertorm etfectively i the implememanon of the Contract. vespect the local
laws and customs. and cenform 10 a Ilugh standard of mordl and cibical conduct

7.2 12l The Supplier represents aud warrants that no otfica) of UNICEE or of anv U'nited
Mations Sysiem organisabon bias recenved trom or on behalf of the Suppler. or will be oifered
9y or on behalt of the Supplier. anv direct or mdirect benetit i contection with the Coniract
wcludmg the award of the Contract o the Supplier. Such direct or indirect benefit mcludes. bur
1s not lmited . any giis. faveurs or hospialiy

m The Supplier represents and warrants that the followwg requiremems with regard 1o
tormer UNICETD atficials have been compled with and will be cemplied with

[T Duriig the one (1) year peniod ahier an official las sepurated from UNICLI . the Supplier
may nel make a dwect or ndirect otfer of employment o thai tormer UNICEF olficsal if that
tormer UNICLT official was. during the three years pror (o sepuraimg trom UNICEF. mvolved
many aspees ot 4 UNICED procurement process m which the Supplier has participated.

i During the twe 23 vear peniod after an official has separated from UNICEF. that former
otticial may net. directly or mdirectly on behalt of the Supplier. commumicate with UNICEER, or
present (0 UNICEF, about any marters that were wuhin such former otficial's responsibilities
while ar U'NICEF,

ic) The Supplier represents that. 1 respect of all aspects of the Contract tncluding (he
award of (he Comract ny UNICEF 1o the Suppler and the selection and ewarding ot
sub-contracts by the Supplieri. it has disclosed 1w UNICEE any situation that may conshtule an
actual or potential conflict of mierest or could reasonably be percerved as a conflict of miercst.

7.3 The Supplier further represents and warramts (hat nesther 1t nor amy of us Alfihates, or
Personniel or directors, 15 subject to any sancuon or lemporary  sus on - imposed by any
Umted Natwons Sysiem orgamisation or other micmational mer-goveramental orgamsanon. The
Supplier will immediaely diselose o UNICEF uf st or any of s Alfihaies. or Personnel or

directors, becomes subject 0 any such sancnon or temparary suspension during the term ol the
Contract

7.4 The Supplier will (a) observe the lghest standard ot ethws: (b) use us best cttorts 10
protect UNICEF agamnst fraud. in the performance of the Contract: and (¢} comply wih the
applicable previsions of UNICEE's Policy Probribiting and Combattmg Frand and Corruphion. In
pariicular. the  Supphier will not engage. and will ensure that s Personncl. agenis and
subrcontractors do not engage. W any corrupr, fraudulent. coercive, collusive or abstructive
conduct as such lerms are defmed m UNICEF's Polwy Prolbimng and Combaumg Fraud and
Corruption

7.3 The Supphier will durmg the werm ot the Contraci. comply with fa) all laws. ordinances.
Tules and regulations bearmng upon the performance ot its obligations under the Contract and (by
the standards of conduct requred under the LN Supplier Code of Conduct tavailable at the
U"nited Natons Global Marketplace websue - www ungm orgh.

7.0 Ihe Supplier further represents and warrants thae neither it nor any of us Affiliates. 1s
engaged. directly or mdirecttv. {4 i any practice wconsistent with the nights set out - the
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Comenton on the Rights of the Child. ucluding Arle 220 or the Inmtemational Labour
Orgamsanon’s Comenton Concemnng the Prohubimon and Immediate Acnon o the Elimnation
ol e Worst Torms of Child Lebour. Noo 182 (1999 or (b m the manufacture.  sale,
distnbuton. or use ol anu-persennel mnes or components utihsed im o the  manufacture of

At pCI'SﬂD.I'lCl mincs

17 The Supplier represenls and warramts (hal 0 has taken and =il ake all appropnaie
measures [0 prevenl sexual explontaton or abuse of anvome by its Personmel ncludimg s
employees or any persons cngaged by the Supplier 1o perform any serviwes under the ¢ onlract
For these purposes. sexual activity with any person less than eighteen years ol ape. regardless
of any laws relaung 1o cousent, will constuiute the sexual exploitanon and abuse of such person.
In additon. the Suppher represents and warrants that 1t has taken and will take all appropriate
measures 0 prefubnt s Persomnel mcludmg us employees or other persons engaged by the
Supplier. from exchanging any moacy. goods. senvices. or other things of salue. for sexual
favours or aciivilies or frem engagmg o any sexval activiiles that are explonve or degrading o
any person. This provision constitwles an essental term of the Contract and any breach of this
representation and warranty will erntle UNICEFR o termmate the Contract mumediately upon

notice 10 the Supplier. without any labihiy for termunanon charges or amy other Labihiry of any
kind.
7.8 The Supplier will mtorm UNICEF as so0n as 1l becomes aware 0 any ncwdent or

report that 15 meonsistent with the undertakings and confirmatiens provided m this Article 7

78 The Supplier acknowledpes and aprees thar each ot the provisions an tlus Amgte 7
constitwies an essential term eof the Contract
ial UNICED will be enutled. m uws sole discrenon and at ws sole chowce. 10 suspend or

terminate the Contract and any other contract between UNICEE and the Supplier wath mmmediate

eilect upon wrilen nouce to the S ittt UNICEL becomes aware of any ncident or

repart that s inconsistent with, or the Supplier hreaches any of. e undertakigs and
confirmanoens provided 1 this Aricle 7 o7 ihe equivalent provisions of any coniract belween
UNICEF and the Supplier or any o the Suppher's Affillates, or (1 the Suppher or any of ns
Atffiliates. or Persomnel or directers becomes subjec? 10 any saiclion or lemporary  suspension
described m Articic 7.3 duning the term of the Contraci

thy In thie case of suspension. st the Supplier iahes appropriate action 1w address ihe relevam
ingident er breach o UNICEF's sanstacuon wihw the peniod sipulated @ the notwe of
suspensien. 1'NICEF may It the suspension by wrinen nonce 10 the Suppler and the Centract

and all other aflecred comracts will resume o accordance with thear terms. 1. however.
UNICEF s not sanstied that the matters are bemg  ad
UNICEF may al any nme. exercise iis right w wrmnae the Contract and any other conrract
beiween UNICEE and the Supplier

juately  addressed by the Supplier,

i) Amy suspension or lemination under this Aruele 7 will be withour any labiby lar
wermmanon or other charges or any other Dabthty of any kind,

8 Full Cooperanem with Audits And Invesuganons

&1 Frem ume (o wme. UNICEI may conduct wmvestgatons relanng 1o any aspect of ihe
Comtrract weladug but nor himuted to e award of the Contract. the way in which the Centraci
operales or operaed. and the Parues’ performance of the Comract gensrally and mcludmg bur

not lmued to the Suppher's compliance with the provisions of Article 7 above.  The Suppher
will provide s full and timely cooperanon with amy such mspections. post-pavment audus or
mvestiganons. including {hut not limiled t0) making ils Personnel and amy relevant daa and
documentation  avallable  lor  the putposes of  such  nspections.  post-pavment  audius  oF
wvestigations. at easonable tmes and on reasoiable condimens. and granung UNICEF and those
undertaking  such  mspections. post-payment audils or wnvestgaions  access (o the Suppler's
prenuscs at reasonable times and on reasonahle cendittons m connectton wih making s
Personnel and anv relevamt data and documentanon available. The Supplier wiil require s
sub-contractors and 1ts agents. wcluding. but not lumned o, the Supplicr’s attorneys. accountanis
ot ather advisers. 0 provide reasonable cooperation with anv mspectwons, post-pavment audus or
mwestigations earried our by UNICEF

9 Privileges and Immunites: Seplement of Disputes

9.1 Notfung 0 or relaied o the Comtract will be deemed a waiver, oxpress or mmpiied.
dehiberate or wadverient. of any ol the privideges and immuwubies of the United Natwoms.
meluding UNICEF and ots subsidiany  ergans, under the Comvention on the Privileges and

Immunities of the United Natons, 1946, or otherwise.

9.2 The terms of the Conract will be nuerpreted and applied without apphication of any
syslem of national or sub-national law

Page

93 [he Parties will use their best elferts to settle amicably any dispute, comronversy or
clam ansing out of. or selaing to the Contracl. Where the Pamies wish o seeh such an
amicahle sertlement through concihation, the conciliation will tahe place m accordance with the
UNCITRA] Congibangn Rules then i force. or according to such other procedure as may he
agreed berween the Parues. Any dispute, comiroversy or claim between 1he Parties anising oul of
the Contract winch 15 not resolved withm oiery (901 davs aher one Party recenes a reguest
from 1he other Party for
arbitranon will take place m accordance wub the UNCITRAL Arbiration Rules then m tforce.
The wvenuwe of the arburaon will be New York, NY, USA. The decisions of ihe arbatral
Iribanal will be based on general principles of ternanonal commerc:al law. The arbiiral
will have no authority 0 award pumtive damages. In addmon, the arhirral tribunal wili have no
authority 10 award interest m excess of the London Inter-Bank Oftered Raie ‘LIBOR) (hen

rred by enher Pary 1o arburation. The

tribunal

prevailing and any such imerest will be simple nterest only. The Paries will be bound by any
arbitranon award rendered as a result of such arbuiration as the {inal adwdicaton of any such
controversy . clam or dispuse.

10. Notices

0.4 Any notice, request or consent required or permitted to be piven of made pursuani 1o
the Contract will be m wnung. and addressed 10 the persens fisied 1 the Conrract for the
delivery of notices, requesis or consents. Notwces. reguests of consenits will be delivered m
person. by registered mail. ar by confirmed email wransmissien. Nouces. requests o consenis
will be deemed received upon delivery {if delivercd 1 persomi. upen signature of receipt (if
dehivered hy registered maili. or twenty fouwr (24) hours abter confirmanon of receipl 15 sent
trom the addressee’s email address (it delivered by confumed emal wansmission}

0.2 Any notce. document or receipt issued m connection wuh the Contragl must be
consistent with the werms and conditons of the Contrdct and. i case of any  ambiguity
discrepancy or meonsistency. the terms and condions of the Contract will prevail.

1o All documems 1hai cempnise the Comiract. and all documents. notices and receipls
wssued or provided pursuant o or e connection with the Comract. will be deemed 1w nclude.
and will be umerpreted and appled consistently wath. the previsions of Article 9 (Prvileges and
lmmumtes: Seitlement o Disputes).

11. Other Provisions

i1 The Supplier achnowledges UNICEF's commiment o transparency as owihined i
UNICEF's I[nformatten Disclosure Poliey and confirms (hat o consemts to UNICEF's public
disclosure of the terms of he Conmract shouwld UNICEE so determ:ne and by whalever means
UNICTY determines

1.z The taillure of oie Pary 0 object to or tahe atfirmatne achon with respeet o any
conduct of the other Party which 1s m violanen of the terms ot the Comtract will ot constitute
and will not be construed o be a waiver of she violanon or breach. or of any tulure violation
breach or wrongtul conduct

L3 The Supplier will be considered as having the legal sturus ol an independen centractor
as regards U'NICEF. Nothmg contaned wn the Comract will be construed as makmnp the Parnies
principal and agent or ot venlurers.

114 fa) LExcept as expressly provided in the Contract. the Supplier will be respansible
at us sole cost for providing zll the necessary personnel, equspment. matertal and supphes and
lor making all arrangements necessary for the perlommance of ¥s obligahons under the Contract.

(b En the event that the Supplier requires the services of suh-contraciors 10 perlorm any
obligatiens under the
sub-comzact will be subjgct . and wul be construed n @ manner (hat s fully W accordance

wi. the Suppler will nonfy UNICEF ot dus. The terms of any

with. alf of the terms and conditiens of the Coniract

(] The Suppler conbirms (hat it has read UNICLE's Policy on Conduct Promoimg the
Protection and Safeguarding of Children. The Supplier will ensure thar us Personnel undersiand

the moulicatbon requiremems expecied of them and will establish and mammtain  appropnate
wer will turther cooperate

measures to promole compliiance with such requirements. The Supy
with UNICEF's mplemenganon of this policy

i [he Supplier will be fully responsible and hable for all semvices performed by 1s
Personrel and sub-centractors and for thew complance wih the terms and coudivons of the
Contract. The Supplier's Personmel. mncluding wndinvidual sub-contractors. wiil not be considered
m amy respect as bemg the employees or agems oi UNICEER
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(ch Wuhout Iiminng apy other provisions of the Contract. the Suppler will be fully

responsible and hable tor. and UUNICEE will not be lable for ¢u all payvmems due 10 118
Persoune] and sub<contractors for thewr services m relation te the periormance ot the Contract
iny any action. omission, neghgence or mmscenduct of the Contractor s Personngl  and
Sub-COTLractoTs: (1) aby  msurance coverage wlich may be necessary or desurable for the
purpose  of the Comract; vy the safery and securiry et the Comractor's  Personnel  and
sub-conttractors’ personnel: or (v) any costs. expenses. of clams associated with any llness.
mpury, death or disabality ot the Contractor's Personnel and sub-contractors  personucl. 1t being
understood that UNICEF wull have nohability or responsinhits wiuh regard 1o anv of the events
referred t o n this Aracle 114w,

1
pledze or make other disposition of (he Conwract. or of any part of the Contract. or of any of

The Suppher will net. withowt the pnor writen consent of UNICREE. assign. transfer.

the Suppher's rights or obligations under the Coniract

il No gramt of ume 10 by a Party 10 cure a detault under the Contract, nor any delay or
fallure by a Party (0 cxercise any other right or remedy available to it under the Contract, will
be deemed w0 prejadice any nights or remedies avalable to o under the Contract or constitute a
walver of any rights or remedies availlable o 1t under the Contract

1137 The Supphier will mot seeh or file any len. anachmem or oiher cncumbrance apainst
an¥ mones dug or 1o become due under the Contract. and will not pennit auy other person to
do so It wil immediately remove or ohtamn the removal of any hen. attachmemt or ather
encumbrance that 15 secured agawst anv moics due of w bhocome due under the Comtract

1i8 The Supplier will not adwertise or otherwise make public for purpases ot commercial
advaniage or goodwill that it has a contractual relatonstip with UNICEF or the Unied Nabons,
Except as rcgards reterences to the name of UNICEF for the purposes of anmual reperts or
commumcatnon  berween the Parmues and  between the  Supptier and  us Personnel  and
sub-contractors. the Supplier will nol. 1w any manner whatsoever use the name. cmblem or
otficial seal of UNICED or the Unied Natons. or any abbrevianon of the name of the § nued

Nations. w comnection with s busmess or otherwise without the written permmission of UNICEF

11.4 Ihe Comtract may be translated mio languages other than English. The transiated

version ot the Contract 15 tor convenence onby. and the b language version wall govern 1

all circumstances

e No medification or change w the Contravt. and no waiver of any of s provisions
ner any addimonal comractual relauonsiup of any kind with the Supplier will be valid and
entorgeable agamnst UNICED unless set out w4 written amendment 1o the Contract signed by an
authonsed official of UNICEF

trn The provisions of Arneles 2.8 2.9, 38 3¢, 4. 5 7 8.9, 11.1, [1.2. Il.Me). 118

and 108 will survive delivery of the Goods and ihe expinv or earher termmation of the
Comract
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